
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, January 26 2016   7:00 PM 
Comstock Bldg. – Muir Hall 

1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order           President Ed Jamison 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Recognition & Appreciation: Carpool Volunteers & Staff Executive Director 
 

Mission Moment: Parents as Partners Executive Director 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda  
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Legal Bills: Franzcek Radelet Nov 2015: GSL $1,237.50   Lawsuit:$ 4,420.25 

 Dec 2015:   GSL $ 907.50   Lawsuit:$ 5,445.00  
2. 2nd Policy Reading - Policy 200.4 
3. Renew Printer Contract with Imagetech (hand carried) 
4. Executive Director FY 16 Goals (hand carried) 

 

Public Comment         10 Minutes 
 

Closed Session 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,        
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 
 

5. Employment of Staff Member(s) 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
 

6. Pending and Possible Litigation 
 
   Consent Agenda 

7. Director’s Report - includes School Team and Business Manager’s Report 
8. Financial Statements 
9. Treasurer’s Report   
10. President’s Report 
11. PSO Report 
12. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
13. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 



 
  

 
Public Comment      10 Minutes 
     

Action Agenda – New Business 
 1A – Authorize Payment of Legal Bills- GSL $2,145.00   Woodland Lawsuit  $ 13,766 
 2A – Adopt Policy 200.4 
 3A – Authorize ED to execute contract agreement with Imagetech 
 4A – Authorize Board Chair to Finalize ED Goals 
 5A – Approve Employment of Staff Member(s) 
  
New Business 
 
Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to the Public 
Comment opportunities to fewer than four minutes. Respect and courtesy toward everyone present is expected. As a 
reminder, individual Board members do not respond to public comment, nor does the Board engage in discussion with the 
public  at its business meeting.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received and 
responded to by the Board President as soon as possible.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
 
Ed Jamison – President  Nick Kotzamanis – Vice President Brian Conlon – Treasurer  
Angela Lewis– Secretary Jeff Barhorst Marcelo Chiodi             
Sean Daw Dan Fedor Sue Ross  



 
Board of Director’s Policy 
Governance 200 Series 
 

Policy # 200.4 
Responsibilities of the Board President 

 
The responsibilities of the President of the Board of Directors are: 
 
A. Preside at all Board meetings;  
   
B. Serve as a member of the Executive Committee of the Board and preside at Executive 

Committee meetings;   
 
C. Develop meeting agendas in conjunction with the Executive Director and the Vice 

President. 
 
D. Provide constructive feedback to Board members when appropriate and necessary.   
 
E. Facilitate Board deliberations and ensure that all topics before the Board are discussed in 

an open, effective, efficient and civil manner.  The President of the Board shall ensure that 
Board members receive all relevant information and documentation, which would allow 
topics to be discussed as, noted above. 

 
F. Facilitate relationships between and among board members and  the Executive Director. 
 
G. Communicate with Board members, when appropriate, to assure that the Board and 

members are kept informed in a timely manner and operate within the parameters of law 
and established governance policy; 

 
H. Work with School Administration to ensure that each Board member completes all 

training and paperwork required to serve as a school Board member. 
 
IH. Appoint members to committees of the Board. 
 
JI. Serve as an exofficio, nonvoting member of each committee established by the Board. 
 
KJ. Serve as spokesperson for the Board relative to Board approved positions. 
 
LK. Represent the Board at community activities and functions, as appropriate. 
 
ML. Comply with all laws, rules and regulations relative to the position. 
 
NM. Oversee the election of new board officers at the annual meeting and/or upon the 

existence of an officer vacancy. 
 
 

Adoption Dates: 

Revised and adopted September 23, 2008 

Revised and adopted December 2014 



Director’s Report 

 

Starting the New Year 
With the turn of the calendar, we embark on 2016 with vigor. The school leaders are advancing 
our services to our community and on tonight’s agenda is the recommendation of employing an 
Additional Instructional Assistants to assist with the 7/8 Grade bands and the Specials 
 

The Admin Team is refining our pilot differentiation programs for students. The Academic 
Excellence Committee was presented with highlights of the program and this refinement will 
continue throughout the year with the potential for expansion for next year.   
 

Weather  
Unlike the last 2 years, we have not lost any days to the weather in January.  Bill Batz and his 
team have worked hard to make sure our parking lots are accessible and safe, our classrooms are 
warm and our walkways are clear. Often times these items are taken for granted but at PCCS, 
these are recognized and appreciated.  
 

Annual Appeal 
We are in our 2nd month of our Annual Appeal and to date our community has invested $ 13,222 
in our students’ education. This is short of our progress made last year and only 41% of our 
suggested goal (58% of our budgeted goal). I encourage the Board and Staff to consider 
participating in the Appeal and spread the word to encourage support in our efforts to raise the 
needed funds to continue our unique style of education and combat the mounting legal expense 
due to the Woodland Lawsuit. The Appeal will remain open until the end of our fiscal year. 
 

Outreach and Partnerships 
As a goal of having, PCCS be the desired destination of choice for all prospective students in the 
region. There are initiatives in place to help share our brand and our message. In addition to the 
Enrollment Open Houses being held in January and February: 
 

 The Outreach Workgroup coordinated a cookie drive to support our local military at the 
Great Lake Naval Base. Parents and staff donated homemade and store-bough treats 
as a token of appreciation for our military.  We collected thousands of treats as well as 
student-decorated goody bags and holiday cards.  
 

 PCCS supported and coordinated a Toy for Tots drive to support local families in need 
this year.  Through the generosity of our school community, we were able to fill a box 
with toys to help local children receive a gift for the holidays.  

 

 Mailers were sent to over 400 local businesses, organizations and governmental bodies 
that contained Open House flyers, promoting PCCS and our upcoming lottery.  Open 
Houses are scheduled this month and in February, with the Lottery scheduled for March 
1st. 
 

 PCCS is part of a Lake County Cluster (Conserve Lake County, Lake Forest Montessori, 
Liberty Prairie Foundation, Faith in Place, the Lake County Board and the College of 
Lake County) in partnership with the One Earth Film Festival and we are hosting on 
Saturday March 5, at 3PM in the PCCS Gym the screening of Saving My Tomorrow. 

 

 PCCS is continuing our partnership with the Waukegan Public Library with their 
nationally recognized Bus to Us Program. 

 

These key partnerships further the mission of the school and strengthen the opportunity for 
heightened programs within the region.   
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan - Executive Director         
  













































Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Managers Report 

January 26, 2016 

 

 The Finance Committee met January 25, 2016 and reviewed December 2015 financials. 
  

 Grant payments for Q1 2016 for Special Ed Personnel and Special Ed Funding for 
Children grants were received 12/23/2015.  Grant payments for Q2 2016 for Special Ed 
Personnel and Special Ed Funding for Children have been approved and are awaiting 
release from the State of Illinois Comptroller’s Office.   

 

 The NCLB Grant for Title I and Title II were approved by ISBE on 1/19/2016.  I will 
work with Jessica Loustaunau to work to record expenses incurred under this grant 
back to the original date of application and will submit for Q1 and Q2 reimbursement. 

 

 IDEA grant expenditures for Q2 2016 were submitted 01/19/2016 and are awaiting 
release from the State if Illinois Comptroller’s Office. 

 

 IDEA grant Excess Cost worksheet due 1/29/2016 was submitted and accepted to ISBE 
on 12/18/2015. 

 

 The 3rd quarter payment from ISBE in the amount of $1,080,293.85 was received on 
January 8th.  The amount increased $10,464 over the 2nd quarter payment. 

 

 1099’s were prepared and sent to vendors on January 13, 2016. 
 

 2015 W-2’s have been prepared by ADP and were disbursed to active employees with 
on January 15th.   2015 W-2’s for terminated employees were mailed on January 15th to 
the last known address. 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting Minutes 
Draft 

Tuesday May 26, 2015 7:00 PM 
Anna B. Comstock Building 

1531 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, IL  60030  

 
 
Call to Order 7:03 PM                  Board President Dean Thorson 
 
The minutes of a meeting of the PCCS Board of Directors held on Tuesday, May 26, 2015 in the Muir 
Hall of the Anna B. Comstock Building, 1531 Jones Point Road, Grayslake, Illinois. 
 
Members Present   
Dean Thorson, Board President 
Nick Kotzamanis, Vice President 
Brian Conlon, Treasurer 
Ed Jamison, Secretary 
Sean Daw 
Dan Fedor 
Jeff Barhorst 
Sue Ross 
Anita Thomas 
 

 
Members Not Present 
 
 
 
 

Staff Present 
Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 
Tony Zamiar, Dean of Carson Building 
Kelly Smith, Dean of Comstock Building 

Others Present 
 
 

   
A quorum was present. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance led by Becky Hunter 
 
 
Recognition & Appreciation:  



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 
 

The board would like to recognize Parent Ambassadors, a group that has been assembled to assist with 
outreach efforts.  They have done great service to the school and community in on‐ramping new 
parents, sharing information through social media and our expanded website and networking within 
the community.  They have helped to get the word out about who PCCS is and what we do and have 
shared some of our challenges and how they have been overcome.  Thanks to the group for all their 
passion and to Dil Dybas for facilitating. 
 
Mission Moment 
Tony Zamiar and Kelly Smith reported on the class trips which occurred in May.  The students had an 
excellent experience again this year and new learning opportunities were plentiful.  Special thanks to 
the faculty for working to provide such an excellent experience to the students and for all the extra 
time required to do so. 
 
Dean Thorson made a motion to amend closed session agenda to include CBA discussion. 
On a voice vote all ‘ayes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Motion to Approve Agenda  
Brian Conlon made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Nick Kotzamanis.  
On a roll call vote all ‘yes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 
Discussion Agenda: 

1. Review Legal Bills: 

 Franzcek Radelet:   
i. GSL: $  2,498.72     
ii. Lawsuit:   $14,107.00      

2. 2014/15 Final Year End School Calendar 
3. 2015/16 School Budget & Enrollment 

Brian Conlon reported that the Finance Committee reviewed and recommended that we increase 
enrollment or we’ll face a deficit.  Kindergarten will be capped at 22 students, Grades 1‐8 will increase 
to 24. 
Anita Thomas reported that the Academic Excellence Committee has reviewed this and does not take 
issue with increasing enrollment. 



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 
 

Jeff Barhorst commented that he would prefer we look to reduce expenses instead of increasing class 
sizes.  He was involved in the survey a few years ago, and recalls there being positive feedback about 
the smaller class sizes and is concerned that increasing class sizes will erode that. 
Geoff Deigan shared a letter from ISBE about a weighted lottery.  We can not use a weighted lottery, 
and ISBE is recommending that we increase enrollment to help with outreach. 
Jeff Barhorst asked what the classrooms were designed for.  Geoff Deigan responded that they were 
designed for 24 students, the school just didn’t have all the cubbies installed initially.  24 students is 
acceptable in higher grades, but that many Kindergarten students would present unique challenges, so 
it’s recommended that that number be lower.  There are also advantages in having openings when 
moving from Kindergarten to First Grade and seats can be filled via the lottery. 
Jeff Barhorst stated that he has serious reservations about doing this if it’s only for financial reasons.  
Doing so may just be addressing the problem short term and we will be discussing this again in the 
near future.  Geoff Deigan responded that from a non‐financial perspective, our student to teacher 
ratio is still much better than the surrounding districts.  52% of our IAs are certified teachers.  He feels 
that if we have to pare down the budget in the future, it can be done without making sacrifices to the 
classroom experience. 
The benefits of smaller classes are more 1‐1 attention between teacher and student, better parent – 
teacher relationships, smaller car pool population and smaller groups in general are easier to manage. 

4. Chrome Book 1:1 Program Expansion  
Tony Zamiar made a presentation on the 1‐1 Chromebook program expansion.  Things have gone very 
well so far and feedback is excellent.  Additional grade bands will be included and going forward all 5‐8 
Grade students will have this resource.  Making this change constitutes a $7,000 additional investment 
for 3 years.  Our surrounding districts including Warren, Grayslake Central and Carmel all use Google 
products. 

5. 2nd Reading of 400.8, 500.1, 500.4, 500.6‐500.8 and 500.10 Policies 
6. 1st Readings of 500.26‐500.46 Series Policies 
7. Update of Woodland Lawsuit 

Geoff Deigan reported that in the first lawsuit motions to stay and to reconsider have been filed and 
the formal responses are in from Woodland.  Suggested time to reconvene is June 10 or 11.  At that 
time, the Judge may make a decision right there, may make oral arguments and then decide or may 
accept oral arguments then schedule a time to reconvene.  Regardless of the decision, either party is 
expected to appeal.  No timeline is set for the appeal and related processes. 
In the second lawsuit, Woodland and Fremont are challenging ISBE’s decision to pay PCCS back for 
miscalculated payments of PCTC.  The lawsuit is to contest whether ISBE is even authorized to make 



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 
 

such a judgment.  PCCS is not named in this lawsuit as a first party, so we are not directly involved and 
will not bear any costs. 
Jeff Barhorst suggested that we accrue PCTC monies until this second lawsuit is resolved, in case 
something happens and we have to pay it back, Geoff Deigan agreed.  Geoff Deigan will talk with ISBE 
and see about prepping some public communication about the new lawsuit. 

8. Future Board Member Discussion 
9. Contracts for Specialist 

 
Public Comment  20 Minutes 
Maria –   She has been with the school since 2000.  She would like to focus on why people come here.  
What makes us unique.  Mixed grades, Spanish in all grades, small class sizes.  Adding students to 
address budget issues has been a recurring theme.  We need to focus on what is best, what is unique 
about this school.  Being small is special, and we need to preserve that.  Fremont has some strong 
environmental elements including outdoor areas and school trips.  Woodland has some similar class 
sizes, won a green school award, has a harvest garden, etc.  The Venn Diagram of the three schools has 
more overlap every year.  If we’re not doing what’s academically best, find a different method. 
 
Tammy ‐   Specialist rates presented are much higher than industry average/norm.  It’s high compared 
to public schools, but comparable to EI services.  EI rates are what the state pays, not public schools.  In 
reference to Chromebooks, she feels we should include keyboarding as low as 3rd grade.  In reference 
to increasing enrollment there are 3 risks.  Cubbies and space management (executive functions) will 
be more challenging if we try to increase enrollment.  Carpool would be affected.  We will need longer 
carpool time.  Not only AM, but it will affect PM carpool.  Challenges are different for both times of 
day.  Point 3.  If we add students, including at risk, at risk students are more costly, so we’re adding 
revenue, but potentially adding more costs. 
 
Laura Fay ‐  Reminds everyone that we are an Illinois Public school.  Why aren’t people with 
educational background included in our list of board candidates?  Dean Thorson quoted 11‐1 ratio, but 
that’s not true in the 5‐8 building.  We had to have more than 20 students in the Carson building, it was 
supposed to be a temporary measure.  We are a school, our purpose is to educate students.  Other 
schools fundraise and are partially funded through that.  We really need to look to other funding 
sources. 
Maria adds that when we have lunch or recess, we do not have the same ratio of adult to student.  
Same ratio issue in Gym Class. 
 



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 
 

Jena Mertz – Question about 1‐1.  Does the 7k/year end at 3 years, or is it a lifetime/longer commit? 
 
Christine Palmer – She is not against giving Chromebooks to the kids, just against giving them to the 
students without instruction.  Kids go to Google and Wiki and don’t know how to do research properly.  
Children need to know how to type. 
 
Kelly Smith – Keyboarding has started in third, it’s having a positive impact.  Said many of the children 
in 3rd and 4th are flourishing with the new technology tools. 
 
Becky Hunter – Appreciates the updates on the lawsuit and the comments about more public 
information. 
 
Carol Alloian – Echoes the same thing about information flow.  Thank you for being open to parent 
ambassador ideas.  Thank you for listening and understanding the concerns and helping improve 
communication and work toward a healing in our communities.  Chromebooks, please make sure we 
are training on research and how to use them properly.  Thank you to everyone for all we’re doing.  
Use the parent talents that are available. 
 
Becky Hunter – Communication again, if we decide to increase, we have to be purposeful about why 
we’re doing it and share that with the community.  Explain why it wont grow beyond 24 if we do go to 
24.  Make sure to tell a compelling story of why we’re expanding. 
 
 
Brian Conlon made a motion to move to closed session, seconded by Sean Daw.  
On a voice vote all ‘ayes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
Enter closed at 8:44 PM 
 
Closed Session 
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21‐Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semiannual review of the 
minutes mandated by Section 2.06 
 
10. Review Closed Session Minutes of Previous Board Meetings. 

 



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 1‐ The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a 
complaint lodged against an employee to determine its validity. 

 
11. Extending Contracts and New Hires 
12. SPED Director 

     
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or 
when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the 
finding shall be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
 
13. Pending and Possible Litigation 
     
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3)  The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in 
this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint 
under law or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public 
office, when the public body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 
 
14. Board Elected Candidates 
 

 
Anita Thomas made a motion to exit closed session, seconded by Jeff Barhorst.  
On a voice vote all ‘ayes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
Enter closed at 10:00 PM 
 
Consent Agenda 

15. Director’s Report ‐ includes School Team and Business Manager’s Report 
16. Financial Statements  
17. Outreach Report 
18. President’s Report 
19. PSO Report 
20. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  

Jeff Barhorst made a motion to approve minutes from April 6, April 28 and April 29, 2015, seconded by 
Nick Kotzamanis.  



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 
 

On a voice vote all ‘ayes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
21. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

Jeff Barhorst made a motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda, seconded by Brian Conlon.  
On a voice vote all ‘ayes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 
Public Comment  10 Minutes 
 
Action Agenda  
  1A  Authorize Payment of Legal Bills ‐ Total of $ 16,605 .72 
Brian Conlon made a motion to approve Legal Bills totaling $16,605.72, seconded by Jeff Barhorst.  
On a roll call vote all ‘yes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
  2A   Approve 2014/15 Final Year End School Calendar 
Ed Jamison made a motion to approve 2014/2015 School Calendar, seconded by Jeff Barhorst.  
On a voice vote all ‘ayes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
  3A  Approve 2015/16 School Budget 
Brian Conlon made a motion to approve 2015/2016 School Budget, seconded by Jeff Barhorst.  
On a roll call vote all ‘yes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
  3B  Approve Class Size/Enrollment 
      Moving enrollment to 22 in Kindergarten, 24 in Grades 1‐8, noting that 24 is the designed 
architectural maximum for the classrooms and in accordance with the charter commission’s guidance 
for outreach improvement. 
Jeff Barhorst made a motion to approve increase in enrollment, seconded by Dean Thorson.  
On a roll call vote all ‘yes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
  4A  Approve expansion of Chrome Book 1:1 Program 
Dan Fedor made a motion to approve expansion of 1‐1 Chromebook program seconded by Anita 
Thomas.  
On a roll call vote all ‘yes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
  5A   Approve/Adopt Select Readings of 500 Series Policies  
Nick Kotzamanis made a motion to approve/adopt select readings of 500 series policies, seconded by 
Sue Ross. 
On a voice vote all ‘ayes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
  9A     Approve Contracts for Specialist 
Jeff Barhorst made a motion to approve contracts for specialists, seconded by Brian Conlon.  
On a voice vote all ‘ayes’ MOTION CARRIED. 



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 
 

  Speech Path Specialists limited ‐ $73/hour, 30 hours, 38 weeks.  Psychologist, $73/hour, 28 
hours, 38 weeks. 
  Building Blocks – Occupational Therapist, $73/hour, 25 hours, 38 weeks. 
 
  10A  Approve Closed Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
Sean Daw made a motion to approve minutes from April 6, seconded by Dean Thorson.  
On a voice vote all ‘ayes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
  11A  Approve Hiring of School Personnel 
Brian Conlon made a motion to approve hiring of school personnel, seconded by Sean Daw.  
On a roll call vote all ‘yes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
 
   
New Business 
 
Adjourn 
There being no further business before the board, Jeff Barhors made a motion to adjourn, seconded by 
Dan Fedor 
On voice call ‐ “all ayes”. MOTION CARRIED at 10:22 PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Ed Jamison 
Board Member 
 
 

 
 
Secretary 
May 26, 2015 



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting Minutes 
Draft 

Monday June 8, 2015 7:00 PM 
Anna B. Comstock Building 

1531 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, IL  60030  

 
 
Call to Order 7:30 PM                  Board President Dean Thorson 
 
The minutes of a meeting of the PCCS Board of Directors held on Monday, June 8, 2015 in the Muir Hall 
of the Anna B. Comstock Building, 1531 Jones Point Road, Grayslake, Illinois. 
 
Members Present   
Dean Thorson, Board President 
Nick Kotzamanis, Vice President 
Ed Jamison, Secretary 
Sean Daw 
Dan Fedor 

 
Members Not Present 
Brian Conlon 
Jeff Barhorst 
Anita Thomas 
Sue Ross 
 
 

Staff Present 
Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 

Others Present 

   
A quorum was present. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance led by Dean Thorson 
 
Motion to Approve Agenda  
Sean Daw made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Nick Kotzamanis.  
On a roll call vote all ‘yes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Discussion Agenda: 

1. Collective Bargaining Agreement  
Geoff Deigan shared that the negotiation of the CBA went well and it’s ready to be approved.        



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 
 

2. Summer Board Meeting Schedule 
Dean Thorson suggested that the June board meeting be canceled and we’ll meet again in July. 
 

 
Public Comment  10 Minutes 
 
Sean Daw made a motion to move to closed session, seconded by Nick Kotzamanis.  
On a voice vote all ‘ayes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
Enter closed at 7:44 PM 
 
Closed Session 
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and 
its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more 
classes of employees. 

 
Sean Daw made a motion to move to closed session, seconded by Dan Fedor.  
On a voice vote all ‘ayes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
Enter closed at 7:45 PM 
 
 
Public Comment  10 Minutes 
 
Action Agenda  
   
1A  Approve Collective Bargaining Agreement Contract  
Sean Daw made a motion to approve Collective Bargaining Agreement Contract, seconded by Dan 
Fedor  
On a roll call vote all ‘yes’ MOTION CARRIED. 
   
New Business 
 
Adjourn 
There being no further business before the board, Ed Jamison made a motion to adjourn, seconded by 
Sean Daw 



 
 

. 
 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL  60030-3536 

 847-543-9722 Phone 
847-543-9744 Fax 

Visit us at prairiecrossingcharterschool.org 
 
 
 

On voice call ‐ “all ayes”. MOTION CARRIED at 7:50 PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Ed Jamison 
Board Member 
 
 

 
 
Secretary 
June 8, 2015 




